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From:@theimg.com.au>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 5:08pm

_((Dﬂnance.gov.au>;@ﬂnance‘govaux
_@ﬂnance.gov.au>;@ﬁnan(e.gov.au>;
_ﬁnance‘gov.aux((_Dtheimg.ccmw.aw

Subject: RE: Special patrols for 334A Marrickville Road, Marrickville - Office of the Hon Anthony
Albanese MP [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

s22

The patrolman advised of Police and Staff Presence at the second patrol this afternoon. Their simple

message was as follows, with sms sent to atthe time.

They attached photos, which | have attached here. | note that in my local state electorate, Chris
Minns’s office was similarly targeted, so | wasn’t surprised.

“When the patrolman attended site for second patrol, he found police onsite and the gate was open.
Staff member was present in the office. Patrol found graffiti done at the exterior of the building.
Please see the attached photos. were notified about the issue via text message.”

INTELLIGENT3
MONITORING &

"' Unit 16, 105A Vanessa Street, Kingsgrove NSW 2208

Intelligent Monitoring Group (ASX: IMB

signature |  (©) e

From: 2% @finance.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 4:54 PM
To:((Dthe\'mgﬂcom.au>; Data Entry <data@ctrlroom.com.au>

_((Dﬂnance.govaux((Dﬁnante.gov.au>; 522
_((Dﬁnance.gov.au>;((Dﬂnan(egov.au>;
_(@ﬁnance.gov.aw

Subject: Requesting special patrols for 334A Marrickville Road, Marrickville - Office of the Hon
Anthony Albanese MP [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

ALERT: This email originated outside the company network. If you do not recognise the
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|sender or did not expect this email then please do not open any attachments or click any link.

OFFICIAL
Dearand the team,

Could we please request you to urgently organise 3 patrols at 7am, 1pm and 7pm for the electorate
office of the Hon Anthony Albanese MP at 334A Marrickville Road, Marrickville in NSW from
tomorrow 28 May until 10 June please.

ACTIONS: Undertake a drive past and perimeter check of the above property, at approximately
the above times. After the drive through during the specified times please send text messages to
N The essaging i
very essential as we have to make sure the office is safe please.
Look for any protest activity / damage / posters / fake bodies or body bags / graffiti.
Email report advising the time attended and any activity to
S22 @finance.gov.au.

RESPONSE  Inthe event any issues are identified, please do not remove any items or disturb the
scene. Please maintain a presence onsite and contact the following:

Nsw state Manager SR S
B V< il also require photos.

COSTS Invoice separately to our alarm monitoring account and send to:
Ministerial and Parliamentary Services
GPO Box 36 Sydney NSW 2001

mastnsw@ﬁnance.gov.au

Many thanks

| Senior Client Services Officer

Ministerial and Parliamentary Services

Department of Finance
522

E: m&ps-nsw@finance.gov.au
A: Level 21, 1 Bligh Street, Sydney 2000 | GPO Box 36, Sydney NSW 2001

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.





